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Richardson, Shannon

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 4:29 PM
To: Floyd, Tanya; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Wilson, Saundi; Lawson, Yvonne; Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Caplan, Robert W.; Daniels-

Lewis, Alicia
Subject: RE: CAFO for RHC filing and service in the matter of Coastal Siding & Windows, Inc; Docket No. 

TSCA-04-2021-3107(b)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Received.  
 

Shannon L.Richardson  
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC 
Paralegal Specialist 
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303 
Office: 404.562.8929 |  
 

From: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 4:08 PM 
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Cc: Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Lawson, Yvonne 
<Lawson.Yvonne@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly 
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Daniels‐Lewis, Alicia <Daniels‐
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov> 
Subject: CAFO for RHC filing and service in the matter of Coastal Siding & Windows, Inc; Docket No. TSCA‐04‐2021‐
3107(b) 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Shannon, 
 
Please file and serve the attached ratified CAFO in the above referenced matter. Also attached are the transmittal letter 
from ECAD to the Respondent to be dated the date of filing the CAFO and the routing sheet. 
 
Thank you, 
Tanya 

 
Tanya Floyd 
Regional Judicial Officer 
Attorney 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4  
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
Phone:  (404) 562-9813 
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From: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 9:14 AM 
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov> 
Cc: Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk 
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon 
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Lawson, Yvonne <Lawson.Yvonne@epa.gov>; Olowu, Oyepero 
<olowu.oyepero@epa.gov> 
Subject: CAFO for RJO review in the matter of Coastal Siding & Windows, Inc; Docket No. TSCA‐04‐2021‐3107(b) 
 
Hello Tanya, 
 
Please find the attached signed CAFO, signed cover letter, and routing slip for 2021 04 19 Coastal Siding & Windows, Inc. 
Please let us know if there are any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
F. Bryce Covington, Chief 
TSCA Enforcement Section  
Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 
61 Forsyth Street, SW │ Atlanta, GA  30303 
Voice:  404‐562‐9192 │ Fax:  404‐562‐8181 │ Email: covington.bryce@epa.gov 
www.epa.gov/lead 
 
 
This message is CONFIDENTIAL, and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
believe you received this communication in error, please delete it immediately, do not copy and notify the sender. 
Thank you. 
 
 
 


